

ANNEX 11

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 19 June 2020 15:57
To: Dutertre, Gilles; Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]; Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Request to file after 4 pm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge grants the below Prosecution request. The motion due today may therefore be filed after 16:00.

Best regards,

On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Dutertre, Gilles
 Sent: 19 June 2020 15:43
 To: Trial Chamber X Communications
 Cc: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]; Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]
 Subject: Request to file after 4 pm

Dear Trial Chamber X,

The Prosecution is facing some technical difficulties.

It will do its utmost to file its *Response to Defence request for leave to appeal the Single Judge's "Decision on Defence request for disclosure of material related to Mr Al Hassan's arrest and detention in Mali" (ICC-01/12-01/18-859-Conf)* before 4 pm today. But we may need a little more time.

To be on the safe side the Prosecution respectfully requests to file after 4 pm. In case this is granted, a courtesy copy will be sent.

Cordialement,

Gilles Dutertre